From: Michael Behrendt

To: Tracey Cutler

Subject: Technology Drive #121 - response from Joe and Maggie Moore WEBSITE
Date: Friday, August 11, 2023 2:49:21 PM
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Tracey,
Please post this email chain and the attachments to the website. Call it, “Comments from Joe and Maggie Moore
and response from applicant”. Thanks.

Michael Behrendt
Durham Town Planner
8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824
(603) 868-8064

From: Michael Behrendt <mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 12:49 PM
Subject: Technology Drive #121 - response from Joe and Maggie Moore

To the Planning Board,
Please see the note from Joe Moore below.

Michael Behrendt
Durham Town Planner
8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824
(603) 868-8064

From: Joseph Moore <joe.moore@unh.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 8:19 AM

To: Michael Behrendt <mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us>
Subject: Re: Technology Drive #121 - letter from Joe and Maggie Moore

Michael,

Thank you for your continued follow-up on our communications about 121 Technology Drive. Shawn Smith’s
response appreciated and informative relative to our concerns.

In keeping with appropriate lines of communication, please thank Shawn for addressing the issues we brought up.
Best regards,
Joe

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Michael Behrendt <mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 4:49:56 PM

To: Joseph Moore <joe.moore@unh.edu>
Subject: Technology Drive #121 - letter from Joe and Maggie Moore
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DATE:   August 7, 2023

TO:       Planning Board, Town of Durham, NH

FROM:  Joe and Maggie Moore

RE:	121 Technology Drive Application

Writing as abutters to the 121 Technology Drive Property on Technology Drive in Durham, we wish to record our support of the proposed property and building improvements presented by Shawn Smith on behalf of RJ Kelly Co., Inc. during the July 26, 2023 Planning Board meeting.   The building, associated infrastructure, mechanical systems and the parking areas are certainly in need of significant improvements.  After watching the DCAT recording of the meeting, we are appreciative of the RJ Kelly company’s property development and management experience and expertise and of the attention to detail that was evident in Mr. Smith’s presentation.  We are similarly appreciative of the careful consideration given by members of the board to the proposal, including environmental concerns related to the large scale of the building and parking lots. 

As reviews of this project and future development of this property move forward, we, as abutters northwest of the current building, would like to note two concerns: noise and light pollution.  With regard to noise, both the HVAC systems and loading docks on the northeast corner of the building are of particular interest to us.  The HVAC units face in the direction of our home, and in recent years loud and persistent noise due to their deteriorated condition has had a significant negative impact on our otherwise peaceful and quiet corner of Durham.  As noted by Mr. Smith, one of the current cooling towers is not in service and the second is due to be replaced.  He also indicated the replacement units will be much quieter, as will additional rooftop units that are planned.  A secondary issue about noise relates to the existing and newly proposed loading docks, especially if they will be used and/or truck engines will be running during nighttime hours.  We hope there will be some way to block or otherwise remedy such noise issues should they arise in the future.

While the issue of light pollution concerns us because of our own proximity to the facility, it also has potential for impacting a much larger area and other residents of Durham, Lee and Madbury.  We have lived in our home throughout the entire history of the development of Technology Drive.  At times when various previous companies were in full operation, lighting for the huge parking area very often obliterated the night sky with an expansive orange glow.  With that in mind, it is encouraging that the footprint of the parking lot might be reduced and our hope, regardless of the size of the new lot, that more environmentally suitable lighting will be used.

Thank you for your time and for considering our message.

Sincerely, 

Joe and Maggie Moore

138 Lee Road

Durham, NH
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Shawn P. Smith, PE, LEED AP
121 Tech Owner, LLC
55 Cambridge Street, Suite 300
Burlington, MA 01803

August 8, 2023

Mr. Michael Behrendt
Durham Town Planner
8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824

RE: 121 Technology Drive Site Maintenance Improvements — Response to Abutter
Mr. Behrendt,

On behalf of 121 Tech Owner, LLC, the purpose of this letter is to offer our thoughts and comments on the letter dated
August 7, 2023, from the abutter, Joe and Maggie Moore, in response to our Site Plan application for the enhanced site
maintenance improvements at 121 Technology Drive.

We are very happy to hear that Mr. and Mrs. Moore support our investment and efforts to modernize and greatly improve
the property at 121 Technology Drive. Although the current scope of the work is limited to the interior of the building, its
facade, and those areas indicated on the site plan for enhanced maintenance, we would like to offer the following
responses at this time.

Though outside the purview of this application, Mr. and Mrs. Moore are correct that RJ Kelly’s intention is to provide new
HVAC equipment for the building. We plan to provide a new roof-mounted cooling tower to replace the existing towers,
one of which is inoperable and the other aged. Such age likely contributes to the noise concerns, and the new roof-top
condensing units and cooling tower will operate much more quietly and efficiently than the older equipment. Though full
replacement of the climate systems of the building will take time to employ and install, RJ Kelly is committed to improving
these systems and these investments will dramatically improve the operational noise.

Further, regarding the noise of the loading docks, RJ Kelly is installing seven new docks along the western / southwestern
portions of the building. These docks are shielded by the building itself and the noise impact to Mr. and Mrs. Moore will
therefore be minimal to non-existent. The two new docks added at the building’s northeastern corner will be fully screened
by a semi-solid fence as well as the building to attenuate noise. This location was specifically selected for its proximity to
existing nearby earthen and vegetative barriers which will further attenuate the minimal noise impacts. It should be noted,
the State of New Hampshire idle reduction laws disallow idling of vehicles for greater than 5 minutes during any 60 minute
period when above 32 degrees or 15 minutes when below 32 degrees with no restrictions on rare temperature events. All
other existing docks will remain in their current locations and form as when they were originally constructed.

Lastly, Mr. and Mrs. Moore note concerns over potential light pollution. The Town of Durham requires that any property
restrict light “spill” across its boundaries, defined as zero lumens on a light meter. In this case, the property boundaries
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are extensively far from the light sources, and therefore the project will comply with this standard. This site plan
application locates bollard lights at certain new locations, which do not have the height or throw to extensively contribute
to light pollution in the area, nor at the property bounds. Further, all existing light poles are full cut-off lights directed
downwards towards walkways and pavements for pedestrian and vehicular safety. Any replacements required now or in
the future will remain full cut-off fixtures. In addition, we are committed to only operating the lights as needed within the
occupied areas of the building, the portions of the parking lots under use, and the times of the day/evening during which
the building and site is occupied.

Sincerely,

.

Shawn P#Smith, PE, LEED AP
SVP | Development

R.J. Kelly Co., Inc. www.rjkelly.com
55 Cambridge St. Phone: 781.272.2899
Burlington, MA 01803 Fax: 781.273.2075






CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the University System. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Joe and Maggie,
Please see the attached letter from R. J. Kelly in response to your concerns.

Michael Behrendt
Durham Town Planner
8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824
(603) 868-8064

From: Shawn Smith <ssmith@rjkelly.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 4:24 PM
To: Michael Behrendt <mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us>; Brandon Kelly <Brandon@rjkelly.com>

Cc: Craig Sorbello <csorbello@rijkelly.com>; Michael Camire <mcamire@rjkelly.com>
Subject: RE: Technology Drive #121 - letter from Joe and Maggie Moore

Hi Michael,
Please see attached two items.

The first is a letter in response to the abutter’s concerns. We are very happy to receive their support, and hope that
these responses will address those concerns.

Second is the requested Construction management Plan. We will basically just be shutting down the entire right
half of the site and force traffic to the left, it makes the most sense to avoid intermingling operational and
construction traffic. We will work with DPW to allow them access to their water tower access road, and with the
various public safety departments, as is typical of construction gates. We were thinking something as simple as
multiple locks closed in a chained assembly, so that opening one lock allows access to whichever party requires it.

Thank you — look forward to tomorrow’s meeting.

SHAWN SMITH, PE, LEED AP

Senior Vice President | Development

Direct: 781.365.2416
Cell: 781.825.3073
Email: ssmith@rjkelly.com

R.J. Kelly Co., Inc.
55 Cambridge Street
Burlington, MA 01803

RJCELLY

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE++++++

The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

From: Michael Behrendt <mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 5:55 PM

To: Shawn Smith <ssmith@rjkelly.com>; Brandon Kelly <Brandon@rjkelly.com>
Subject: Technology Drive #121 - letter from Joe and Maggie Moore

Hello Shawn and Brandon,
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Can you respond to the concerns expressed in the attached letter from Joe and Maggie Moore? Thank you.

Michael Behrendt
Durham Town Planner
8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824
(603) 868-8064

From: Michael Behrendt
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 5:54 PM
Subject: Technology Drive #121 - letter from Joe and Maggie Moore

To the Planning Board,

Please see the email below and the attached letter from Joe and Maggie Moore. The Moores live in the house
directly north of 121 Technology Drive on the southerly side of Lee Road/Route 155 (with the pond in front). Their
house is 1,650 feet (a little less than 1/3 mile) from the closest part of the subject building.
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Michael Behrendt
Durham Town Planner
8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824
(603) 868-8064

From: Joseph Moore <joe.moore@unh.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Micheal Behrendt <mbhrendt@ci.durham.nh.us>
Subject: Letter to planning board

Michael,
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Attached is a letter from Maggie and me to the Planning Board that addresses the 121 Technology Drive
LLC application for changes and upgrades to the former Goss International property and operations.

Our comments are somewhat pertinent to the current stage fo consideration of the application, but also
address concerns that may become before the board as the plans submitted by Shawn Smith continue to
evolve.

We thought Mr. Smith did an excellent job of presenting proposal and in his responses to the important
and thoughtful questions posed by board members.

We realized this letter missed the deadline for inclusion in the packet for Planning Board members prior
to this week's meeting. We hope it can be included for future meetings scheduled for the application. |
am also happy to drop off a signed copy if that is required.

Thanks and best regards,

Joe



